
From: Mike Kuo 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2003 9:28 AM 
To: Mike Kuo; 'Kyle Fujimoto (E-mail)'; 'scott@celectronics.com' 
Subject: RE: Microtek Electronics, Inc., FCC ID:JRR-PHIL2-11, AN03T2610 
 
Hi Kyle and Scott: 
 
Received revised test report.  Please also correct Page 4 of 23 about emission 
designator.  In the revised test report, it still indicates 16M0F3F. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mike Kuo  
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 9:51 AM 
To: Kyle Fujimoto (E-mail); 'scott@celectronics.com' 
Subject: FW: Microtek Electronics, Inc., FCC ID:JRR-PHIL2-11, AN03T2610 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 9:50 AM 
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com' 
Subject: Microtek Electronics, Inc., FCC ID:JRR-PHIL2-11, AN03T2610 
 
 
Notice_content  
 -------------  
Question #1: The emission designator listed on TCB application form is 16M0F3F.  
General Description file listed the emission designator as 8M0F3F.  Section 8 of 
test report provided emission designator as 16M0F3F with Carson rule 
justification.  Please verify the emission designator and provide revised Carson 
rule justification as necessary. 
 
Best Regards 
  
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on 
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information 
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal 
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses 
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed 
below the name of the sender.  
 
 


